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CIRCUIT COURT OF
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
CHANCERY DIVISION
CLERK DOROTHY BROWN

Rahm Emanuel Department of Police - City of Chicago John J. Escalante
Mayor 3510 S. Michigan Avenue - Chicago, Illinois 60653 Interim Superintendent
March 4, 2016

Anissa Nikki Torres anissa.torres] @law.northwestern.edu

Roderick and Solange MacArthur Justice Center
375 E. Chicago Ave.
Chicago, IL 60611

RE: NOTICE OF EXTENSION TO FOIA REQUEST
REQUEST DATE: February 26, 2016
FOIA FILE NO.: 16-1534

Dear Anissa Nikki Torres,

The Chicago Police Department (CPD) is in receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, where
you wrote:

I am writing to you pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., on behalf
of my client, Rob Warden, to request that copies of the documents described below be made available
Jfor inspection and copying within seven working days of your receipt of this request.

We request the most recent photographs taken of the following Chicago Police Department officers:

Mohammed Ali: Star # 7241

Macario Chavez: Star # 9084

Mark W. Damato: Star # 6150

Ignacio Hernandez: Star # 1308

Robert Lobianco: Star # 16764

David Marinez: Star # 5460

Michael Mulkerin: Star # 713

Armando Ugarte: Star # listed in lawsuits as both 15050 and 15150
Adrien Vivanco: Star # 17269

Under the Freedom of Information Act, a public body may extend the time to respond to a FOIA request by up
to 5 business days for a limited number of reasons. 5 ILCS 140/3(e). We are extending the time to respond to
your request by 5 business days for the following reason(s):

() the requested records are stored in whole or in part at other locations than the office having charge of the
requested records;
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() the request may require the collection of a substantial number of specified records, if any exist;

() the request is couched in categorical terms and may require an extensive search for the records
responsive to it;

() the requested records have not been located in the course of routine search and additional efforts are
being made to locate them;

(X') the requested records, if any exist, may require examination and evaluation by personnel having the
necessary competence and discretion to determine if they are exempt from disclosure under Section 7. of
the Freedom of Information Act or should be revealed only with appropriate deletions;

() the request for records cannot be complied with by the public body within the time limits prescribed by
paragraph (c) of this Section without unduly burdening or interfering with the operations of the public
body;
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there is need for consultation, which shall be concluded with all practicable speed, with another public
body or among two or more components of a public body having a substantial interest in the
determination or in the subject matter of the request.
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Sincerely,

P.O. Shelton #15719

Freedom of Information Officer
Department of Police

Office of Legal Affairs



